Abdul Rehman

From: Manoj Kulkarni <manoj.kulkarni@sss-india.in>
Sent: 04 October 2024 11:08

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Vivek Chaturvedi
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 Josh - SSS exhaust requirement
Attachments: SSS-Front_cooking_Nomad_SKMU2E_v2 (1).pdf
Dear sir,

Please find below pricing for the requested for.

Front Cooking Unit SKMU 2E

Size: 1410 X 750 X 1350mm

2 nos. Exhaust fan 230V — 50Hz

1 no. Plug with cable 400V — 50Hz
1 no. Supply fan 230V - 50Hz

2 nos. Removable inspection panels
4 nos. Fecon filters dimensions 400 x 200 x 36mm
4 nos. Castors — 2 with brakes

6 nos. Carbon filters

1 no. Switchboard 400V x 230V

1 no. Pre-filter

1 no. LED strip lighting 5 Watt

2 nos. Electrical connections 230V



2 nos. Electrical connections 400V

The price for a unit is 546,480/ -

For 02Qty it will be 10,92,960/-

This price is based on EX-Works delivery from our factory in Bangalore and 100% Pre-payment. The price is excluding any taxes and excluding packing and handling costs.
Packing & handling charges 32000/-INR extra

General T&C apply, please find attached. This price is valid for 30 days.

Thanks & Best regards,
Manoj Kulkarni

Sales Support Engineer
T s ST
p— P

We invite you to visit our website: www. sss-India.in

M: +91 963 205 7728
T: +91 802 845 4582
E: manoj.kulkarni@sss-india.in

W: www.sss-india.in

This e-mail message and any attached files are intended ONLY for the addressee/s identified here in. It may contain CONFIDENTIAL and/or LEGALLY PRIVILEGED information. If you receive this message by ERROR, please immediately notify the sender and DELETE it
since you ARE NOT AUTHORIZED to use, disclose, distribute, print or copy all or part of the contained information. Thank you.



From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:44 PM

To: Vivek Chaturvedi <vivek.chaturvedi@sss-india.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Manoj Kulkarni <manoj.kulkarni@sss-india.in>
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 Josh - SSS exhaust requirement

Dear Vivek,

Awaiting for quote.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 88 +91 9920292129

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.

From: Vivek Chaturvedi <vivek.chaturvedi@sss-india.in>

Sent: 30 September 2024 13:33

To: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Manoj Kulkarni <manoj.kulkarni@sss-india.in>
Subject: Re: Mumbai T2 Josh - SSS exhaust requirement

Dear Abdul,

Thank you for the enquiry.
We will come back to you soon with an offer.
Best regards,
Vivek Chaturvedi
Technical Sales Manager
p— P p—_
We invite you to visit our website www.sss-india.in
T: +91 9818280705

E: vivek.chaturvedi@sss-india.in
W: www.sss-india.in




This e-mail message and any attached files are intended ONLY for the addressee/s identified here in. It may contain CONFIDENTIAL and/or LEGALLY PRIVILEGED information. If you receive this

message by ERROR, please immediately notify the sender and DELETE it since you ARE NOT AUTHORIZED to use, disclose, distribute, print or copy all or part of the contained information. Thank
you.

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Date: Monday, 30 September 2024 at 1:27 PM

To: Vivek Chaturvedi <vivek.chaturvedi@sss-india.in>

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>, Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Mumbai T2 Josh - SSS exhaust requirement

You don't often get email from abdul.rehman@k-corp.in. Learn why this is important
Dear Vivek Ji,

Request you to kindly share the quote for below mentioned equipment.

OUTLET NAME ITEM NAME Dimension Brand

MUM JOSH T2 CSMIA |SS FRONT COOKING UNIT SELF EXHAUST SYSTEM WITH INDUCTION & FRYER([1410 x 750 x 1350Ht.|SSS-S-KMU-2E




TRAVEL FOOD SERVICES

EqNo:-]S-14 55 FRONT COOKING UNIT SELF EXHAUST S5YSTEM
Fiei WITH INDUCTION & FRYER [ 555-5-KMU-2ZE )

Over All Size:- 1410 x 750 x 1350HL

Qty:- 2 Nos. DRAWING Dimensons Are [n MM

EEE

MOMAD FROMT COOKING UMIT

with exiraction System moon s

REW. MO DESIEH BY Sign
TITLE JOSH DV BY : FAHEEM ﬁ
OATE 34.07-7004
CHHO BY: BAEED
PROJECT © T2 - MUMBALI ECALE HT.E T Trawwd Facd Sarvices
Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman
| &8 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.




